Susan Haley

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 14 April 2025 12:39

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: WA/17/25/PL SUB PLAN REQUEST

Attachments: Lake Lane Stream Pre and Post Condition Assessment.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please add as an Additional Doc “Lake Lane Stream Pre and Post Condition Assessment” (redaction not
required)
Please also add this email as Correspondence (redaction required)

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us Sl

Sent: 14 April 2025 11:46
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: WA/17/25/PL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.




Hi Simon
Please see attached and comment

Please see attached the full condition assessment information taken from the MoRPh dataset. | have
also included the proposed enhancements to stream in order to achieve the score, as detailed in the
BNG letter, so everythingisin one place.

| hope this is what is required.

Best regards
Sue

Susan Leeson BSc MPhil | Director of Planning |

( Smith
{) Simmons

&Partners

Planning, Architecture & Land Promotion
32 North St, Chichester, PO19 1LX




